
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

1'ltgislatiut Jnumal 
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 1983 

SESSION OF 1983 167TH OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY No. 15 

SENATE 
TUESDAY, March 15, 1983. 

The Senate met at 1:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

The PRESIDENT (Lieutenant Governor William W. 
Scranton III) in the Chair. 

PRAYER 

The Chaplain, the Reverend Mr. GEORGE W. SMITH, 
JR., Pastor of Calvary Presbyterian Church, Willow Grove, 
offered the following prayer: 

Let us pray together. 
O Lord, God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob, You, who 

took the twelve sons of Israel and made of them twelve tribes 
and built the twelve tribes into a great and wonderful people 
and Nation. 

0 Lord, Jesus, You collected twelve men: fishermen, phi
losophers, a tax collector and a zealot, and made of them the 
foundation stones of Your church. 

O Spirit of the living God, You, who take men and women 
of various backgrounds and races, education and capabilities 
and use them today to accomplish Your will. 

O Almighty and Eternal God, Father, Son and Holy Spirit, 
we look to You now and conscientiously acknowledge our 
need for Your wisdom, power and love. 

Grant to these Senators, men and women with differing 
talents and experiences coming from all over this great State, 
a unity, a purpose and vision. May the variety of party philos
ophies and individual approaches to government and its 
proper role become a strength rather than a weakness. 

Enable each one to represent his constituency with their 
particular needs and do it with integrity while at the same time 
working to benefit all the people of Pennsylvania. Give them 
the grace to listen carefully to each other and benefit from dif
fering opinions. 

Under Your guidance may they move our Commonwealth 
into paths of righteousness, as well as prosperity and peace, 
and may we provide a grand model for all the States of our 
great Nation. Amen. 

JOURNAL APPROVED 

The PRESIDENT. A quorum of the Senate being present, 
the Clerk will read the Journal of the preceding Session of 
March 14, 1983. 

The Clerk proceeded to read the Journal of the preceding 
Session, when, on motion of Senator JUBELIRER, further 
reading was dispensed with, and the Journal was approved. 

SENATOR JUBELIRER TO VOTE FOR 
SENATOR KUSSE 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request a legisla
tive leave of absence for Senator Kusse, who is acting in his 
capacity as Chairman of the Committee on Transportation 
for this Session. 

The PRESIDENT. The Chair hears no objection and the 
leave is granted. 

SENATOR SCANLON TO VOTE FOR 
SENATOR REIBMAN, SENATOR 

ANDREZESKI AND SENATOR O'PAKE 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I request a legislative 
leave of absence for Senator Reibman and temporary legisla
tive leaves of absence for Senator Andrezeski and Senator 
O'Pake. 

The PRESIDENT. The Chair hears no objection and the 
leaves are granted. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE GOVERNOR 

NOMINATIONS BY THE GOVERNOR 
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
communications in writing from His Excellency, the Gover
nor of the Commonwealth, which were read as follows, and 
referred to the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomina
tions: 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DRUG, 
DEVICE AND COSMETIC BOARD 

March 14, 1983 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Gerald J. Cox, Ph.D. 
(Biochemist), 4731 Stanton Avenue, Pittsburgh 15201, Allegheny 
County, Thirty-eighth Senatorial District, for reappointment as a 
member of the Pennsylvania Drug, Device and Cosmetic Board, 
to serve until December 31, 1986, and until his successor is 
appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 
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MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DRUG, 
DEVICE AND COSMETIC BOARD 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Joseph Newman, Ph.D. 
(Psychologist), 914 Sheridan Avenue, Pittsburgh 15206, Alle
gheny County, Thirty-eighth Senatorial District, for reappoint
ment as a member of the Pennsylvania Drug, Device and Cos
metic Board to serve until December 31, 1983, and until his suc
cessor is appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DRUG, 
DEVICE AND COSMETIC BOARD 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Lawrence R. Soma, 
V.M.D. (Veterinarian), 9 Elstone Drive, Glen Mills 19342, 
Delaware County, Ninth Senatorial District, for appointment as 
a member of the Pennsylvania Drug, Device and Cosmetic 
Board, to serve until December 31, 1985, and until his successor is 
appointed and qualified, vice Morton B. Krechmer, D.V.M., 
whose term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DRUG, 
DEVICE AND COSMETIC BOARD 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate William W. Weiss, Jr., 
D.D.S. (Dentist), 1614 Flat Rock Road, Penn Valley, Narberth 
19072, Montgomery County, Seventeenth Senatorial District, for 
reappointment as a member of the Pennsylvania Drug, Device 
and Cosmetic Board, to serve until December 31, 1984, and until 
his successor is appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Nate Smith, 7140 
McPhearson Boulevard, Pittsburgh 15208, Allegheny County, 
Forty-third Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of 
The Pennsylvania Industrial Development Authority, to serve 
until July 24, 1983, and until his successor shall be duly appointed 
and qualified, vice Andrew G. Freeman, Philadelphia, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

JUDGE, COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, 
BERKS COUNTY 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate David E. Turner 
Esquire, Hannah Kurtz Road, Box 202A, R. D. 1, Birdsbor~ 
19508, Berks County, Eleventh Senatorial District, for appoint
ment as Judge of the Court of Common Pleas of the Twenty
third Judicial District of Pennsylvania, composed of the County 
of Berks, to serve until the first Monday of January, 1984, vice 
The Honorable Frederick Edenharter, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

JUDGE, COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, 
DAUPHIN COUNTY 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Herbert A. Schaffner, 
Esquire, 145 Park Avenue, Hummelstown 17036, Dauphin 
County, Fifteenth Senatorial District, for appointment as Judge 
of the Court of Common Pleas of the Twelfth Judicial District of 
Pennsylvania, composed of the County of Dauphin, to serve until 
the first Monday of January, 1984, vice The Honorable William 
Caldwell, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

JUDGE, COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Albert R. Subers, 
Esquire, 1168 Kenyon Drive, Fort Washington 19401, 
Montgomery County, Twelfth Senatorial District, for appoint
ment as Judge of the Court of Common Pleas of the Thirty
eighth Judicial District of Pennsylvania, composed of the County 
o~Montgomery, to serve until the first Monday of January, 1984, 
vice The Honorable Vincent A. Cirillo, elected as Judge of the 
Superior Court. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

JUDGE, COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for t~e advice and consent of the Senate Paul W. Tressler, 
Esqmre, 390 Godshall Road, Souderton-Harleysville Pike, 
Souderton 18964, Montgomery County, Twenty-fourth Senato
rial District, for appointment as Judge of the Court of Common 
Pleas of the Thirty-eighth Judicial District of Pennsylvania, com
posed of the County of Montgomery, to serve until the first 
Monday of January, 1984, vice The Honorable Mason Avrigian 
re~~. ' 

DICK THORNBURGH. 
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MEMBER OF THE STATE BOARD OF 
MOTOR VEHICLE MANUFACTURERS, 

DEALERS AND SALESMEN 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Helen A. Pestinikas, 
1721 North Main Avenue, Scranton 18508, Lackawanna County, 
Twenty-second Senatorial District, for appointment as a member 
of the State Board of Motor Vehicle Manufacturers, Dealers and 
Salesmen, to serve until March 7, 1985, and until her successor is 
appointed and qualified, vice Kenneth H. Hess, Highspire, whose 
term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE STATE 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with Jaw, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Richard H. Mayer, Box 
320-A, R. D. 5, Johnstown 15905, Cambria County, Thirty-fifth 
Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the State 
Transportation Commission, to serve until July 21, 1988, and 
until his successor shall have been appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE ALLEGHENY COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Francis McLaughlin 
Holland (Democrat), 825 Morewood Avenue, Pittsburgh 15213, 
Allegheny County, Forty-third Senatorial District, for appoint
ment as a member of the Allegheny County Board of Assistance, 
to serve until December 31, 1984, and until his successor is duly 
appointed and qualified, vice Clarence Anthony Walz, Allison 
Park, whose term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE ALLEGHENY COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Shirley Lavine (Demo
crat), 128 North Craig, Pittsburgh 15213, Allegheny County, 
Forty-third Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of 
the Allegheny County Board of Assistance, to serve until 
December 31, 1985, and until her successor is duly appointed and 
qualified, to fill a new position. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE ALLEGHENY COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Betty Pickett (Demo
crat). 519 Heldman Street, Pittsburgh 15219, Allegheny County, 
Forty-third Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of 
the Allegheny County Board of Assistance, to serve until 
December 31, 1985, and until her successor is duly appointed and 
qualified, to fill a new position. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE ALLEGHENY COUNTY 
BOARD OF ASSISTANCE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Edward Riehl (Republi
can), 825 Morewood Avenue, Pittsburgh 15213, Allegheny 
County, Forty-third Senatorial District, for appointment as a 
member of the Allegheny County Board of Assistance, to serve 
until December 31, 1985, and until his successor is duly appointed 
and qualified, to fill a new position. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Michael P. Ballezzi, 
Esquire, 7017 Penarth Avenue, Upper Darby 19082, Delaware 
County, Twenty-sixth Senatorial District, for appointment as 
District Justice in and for the County of Delaware, Magisterial 
District 1-15, to serve until the first Monday of January, 1984, 
vice Martin J. Kerns, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate John S. Cupp, Jr., 
Esquire, 2747 Memorial Boulevard, Connellsville 15425, Fayette 
County, Thirty-second Senatorial District, for appointment as 
District Justice in and for the County of Fayette, Magisterial Dis
trict 03-07, to serve until the first Monday of January, 1984, vice 
Grant Nicholson, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
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In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Peter J. Folen, P. 0. Box 
29, Schellsburg 15559, Bedford County, Seventy-eighth Senato
rial District, for appointment as District Justice in and for the 
County of Bedford, Magisterial District 3-01, to serve until the 
first Monday of January, 1984, vice J. Robert Shaffer, 
Schellsburg, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Don C. Gathers, 212 
Washington Street, New Bethlehem 16242, Clarion County, 
Sixty-third Senatorial District, for appointment as District Justice 
in and for the County of Clarion, Magisterial District 03-04, to 
serve until the first Monday of January, 1984, vice Paul Matson, 
deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 14, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, -I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Robert J. Reitz, R. D. 1, 
Tionesta 16353, Forest County, Twenty-fifth Senatorial District, 
for appointment as District Justice in and for the County of 
Forest, Magisterial District 4-02, to serve until the first Monday 
of January, 1984, vice Arthur D. Sager, Tionesta, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

CORRECTIONS TO NOMINATIONS BY THE 
GOVERNOR REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
communications in writing from His Excellency, the Gover
nor of the Commonwealth, which were read as follows, and 
referred to the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomina
tions: 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 15, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

Please note the nomination for Don C. Gathers, 212 Wash
ington Street, New Bethlehem 16242, Clarion County, Sixty-third 
Senatorial District, for appointment as District Justice in and for 
the County of Clarion, Magisterial District 03-04, to serve until 
the first Monday of January, 1984, vice Paul Matson, deceased, 
should be corrected to read: 

Don C. Gathers, 212 Washington Street, New Bethlehem 
16242, Clarion County, Forty-first Senatorial District, for 
appointment as District Justice in and for the County of Clarion, 
Magisterial District 03-04, to serve until the first Monday of 
January, 1984, vice Paul Matson, deceased. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

March 15, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

Please note the nomination for Peter J. Polen, P. 0. Box 29, 
Schellsburg 15559, Bedford County, Seventy-eighth Senatorial 
District, for appointment as District Justice in and for the County 
of Bedford, Magisterial District 3-01, to serve until the first 
Monday of January, 1984, vice J. Robert Shaffer, Schellsburg, 
resigned, should be corrected to read: 

Peter J. Folen, P. 0. Box 29, Schellsburg 15559, Bedford 
County, Thirtieth Senatorial District, for appointment as District 
Justice in and for the County of Bedford, Magisterial District 3-
01, to serve until the first Monday of January, 1984, vice J. 
Robert Shaffer, Schellsburg, resigned. 

GENERAL COMMUNICATION 

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
Senate Resolution numbered, entitled and referred as follows, 
which was read by the Clerk: 

March 14, 1983 

URGING CONGRESS TO REJECT CERTAIN 
REGULATIONS RELATING TO NONPROFIT 

ORGANIZATIONS 

Senators O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, FUMO and 
ROMANELLI offered the following resolution (Senate Con
current Resolution No. 31), which was read and referred to 
the Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations: 

In the Senate, March 14, 1983. 

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 

Urging Congress to reject certain regulations relating to non
profit organizations. 

WHEREAS, The United States Office of Management and 
Budget has proposed to deny Federal funds to each and every 
nonprofit organization which engages in advocacy or otherwise 
expresses opinions on its own initiative with respect to any gov
ernmental legislation, regulation or administrative action; and 

WHEREAS, The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania relies on countless nonprofit organizations of 
senior citizens, businesses, professions, educators and others for 
ideas and information necessary in shaping public policy; and 

WHEREAS, This valuable research function provided by 
nonprofits could not be performed by government, acting alone, 
without great expense to the taxpayers of Pennsylvania; and 

WHEREAS, Any proposal which conditions the benefits of 
Federal grants and research contracts on agreement of the recipi
ent to forego all political advocacy inhibits the exercise of three 
freedoms guaranteed by the First Amendment: speech, assembly 
and the right of citizens to petition their government for redress 
of grievances; therefore be it 

RESOLVED (the House of Representatives concurring), That 
the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
urge the Cpngress of the United States to reject the proposal of 
the Office of Management and Budget denying Federal funds to 
nonprofit organizations pursuant to regulations published by the 
office in the Federal Register of January 24; 1983; and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, That copies of this resolution be transmitted to 
the presiding officers of each house of Congress, to each member 
of Congress from Pennsylvania and to the United States Secre
tary of the Office of Management and Budget. 
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APPOINTMENT BY THE 
PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE 

The PRESIDENT. The Chair wishes to announce the Pres
ident pro tempore has made the following appointment: 

Senator Edward P. Zemprelli as a member of the Capitol 
Preservation Committee. 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE 

Senator CORMAN, from the Committee on Local Gov
ernment, reported the following bills: 

SB 47 (Pr. No. 47) 

An Act amending the act of July 28, 1953 (P. L. 723, No. 
230), entitled, as amended, "Second Class County Code," 
further providing for publication of the controller's report. 

SB 127 (Pr. No. 133) 

An Act amending the act of February 1, 1966 (1965 P. L. 
1656, No. 581), entitled "The Borough Code," further providing 
for tax levy. 

SB 200 (Pr. No. 214) 

An Act amending the act of July 31, 1968 (P. L. 805, No. 
247), entitled, as amended, "Pennsylvania Municipalities Plan
ning Code,'' further providing for the supply of water. 

SB 270 (Pr. No. 289) 

An Act amending the act of August 9, 1955 (P. L. 323, No. 
130), entitled "The County Code," further providing for the 
filling of vacancies in certain circumstances. 

SB 353 (Pr. No. 384) 

An Act amending the act of June 24, 1931 (P. L. 1206, No. 
331), entitled "The First Class Township Code," further provid
ing for the payment of compensation to township commissioners. 

RECESS 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request a recess of 
the Senate until 2:30 p.m., for the purpose of holding a 
Republican caucus. 

The PRESIDENT. Are there any objections? The Chair 
hears no objection, and declares a recess of the Senate until 
2:30 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

AFTER RECESS 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore (Henry G. Hager) in the 
Chair. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The time of recess having 
elapsed, the Senate will be in order. 

CALENDAR 

THIRD CONSIDERATION CALENDAR 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

SB 62 Without objection, the bill was passed over in its 
order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

LEGISLATIVE LEA VE CANCELLED 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I had Senator Kusse 
on legislative leave, and I would like the record to note that he 
is here and will vote in person. 

SENATOR SCANLON TO VOTE 
FOR SENATOR LINCOLN 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I have received a 
request for legislative leave for today for Senator Lincoln. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Chair hears no objec
tion and the leave is granted. 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVE CANCELLED 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I see that Senator 
O'Pake is here. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. For the information of the 
two desks, it is not necessary to remove someone from legisla
tive leave. Once they vote, the leave has been terminated. It is 
not necessary to include that for the record. 

THIRD CONSIDERATION CALENDAR RESUMED 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

SB 299 (Pr. No. 503) - The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

A Joint Resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitu
tion of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, permitting the use 
of suppressed voluntary admissions or confessions to impeach a 
defendant's credibility. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I believe the gentle
man from Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli, is going to talk 
about the merits of Senate Bill No. 299. As much as I am 
opposed to Senate Bill No. 299 on its merits, I am opposed to 
it for another reason. I think it is dangerous for legislative 
bodies every time they disagree with the interpretation of the 
Supreme Court on the Constitution to amend the Constitu
tion. 

I can think of an unrelated field in the matter of abortion. 
Those people who are opposed to abortion and those people 
who disagree with the Supreme Court of the United States' 
ruling on the general subject of abortion, because they are dis
satisfied with the United States Supreme Court, are now 
urging an amendment to the Federal Constitution. 

Recently, the President of the United States, who disagrees 
with the United States Supreme Court's ruling on the matter 
of prayer in public schools, has advocated an amendment to 
the Constitution. 

Mr. President, I think this is a very important subject. The 
Constitution of Pennsylvania and the Constitution of the 
United States are supposed to be basic documents which have 
broad statements of principles of law and are the foundations 
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of our governments. I think if every time a legislative body 
disagrees with the Court's interpretation of any provision of 
that Constitution, for that legislative body to amend the Con
stitution to express its disagreement is dangerous. 

Following that logic to its ultimate conclusion, eventually 
~., 

the Constitution of the United States or the Constitution of 
Pennsylvania might turn out to be 500 pages. 

I think before we vote for a bill like Senate Bill No. 299 to 
amend the Constitution of Pennsylvania, to express a dis
agreement with what the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania has 
stated with respect to the admissibility of suppressed volun
tary admissions or suppressed voluntary confessions, we 
ought to look at it from that perspective. I think it is wrong to 
amend a document as sacred as the Constitution merely to 
express our disagreement with the Court. 

Senator BELL. Mr. President, not to discuss whether we 
should amend the Constitution or not, I recall the original 
Constitution talked about the slaves. But the people of the 
United States apparently had a change of heart as the decades 
went on. We had a great war. The people of the United States 
have periodically amended the Constitution. I do not think 
that the Constitution is sacred like the Holy Bible. I think it is 
a living document and, for it to remain a living document, it 
must be flexible. When the people are so incensed by actions 
of our Court, their only recourse is to the legislative Body 
whether it is State or National and to cast the mote out of the 
eye. You do not think the people of Pennsylvania can go into 
the Federal Court in the Eastern District and tell that judge 
down there, "You are absolutely wrong on emission controls. 
Change it." He will throw them out of court. You have to 
analyze who these Federal Judges are: (I) They are lawyers; 
(2) They have very good political connections to get the 
appointment; and (3) They have excellent political connec
tions to get the confirmation. 

I am convinced that those judges are still humans and 
humans err. Therefore, the only recourse the offended people 
have against court decisions is through the legislative process, 
through the amendments. Therefore, I say if this matter 
offends the people of Pennsylvania, take the constitutional 
amendment process. 

The PRESIDENT (Lieutenant Governor William W. 
Scranton III) in the Chair. 

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, I desire to interrogate 
the gentleman from Montgomery, Senator Greenleaf. 

The PRESIDENT. Will the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Senator Greenleaf, permit himself to be interrogated? 

Senator GREENLEAF. I will, Mr. President. 
Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, could the gentleman 

tell me what the basic nutshell rationale is behind the urgent 
proposition here? 

Senator GREENLEAF. Yes, Mr. President. I would like to 
give the Senate the background of how this bill came about. It 
arose in a case in Bucks County involving a fourteen year old 
girl who had been raped. The defendant, a middle-aged man, 
was arrested for this offense and he was questioned. During 
the questioning, he confessed to the fact that he had raped this 
girl. When the case was brought before the court, there was a 

suppression motion filed and,. as a result of that suppression 
motion, there was a technicality found in the way the confes
sion was taken. It did not go to the voluntariness of the con
fession, it did not go to the truthfulness or the veracity of the 
confession; it was true, it was accurate, but there was a techni
cality and, as a result, the motion was granted and the confes
sion was then excluded from the Commonwealth's case in 
chief. That is, the District Attorney's office was not allowed 
to use that confession. 

The girl then got on the stand and testified to how she had 
been raped. The defendant then chose to take the stand; then, 
as far as I was concerned at that time, he waived his fifth 
amendment rights of incrimination and then lied, or at least 
made a statement completely contrary to what his confession 
was. His confession was given under oath. He took the stand 
and made another statement under oath and at that time he 
indicated he had not raped this girl. 

Mr. President, in the case we are dealing with now under 
Pennsylvania law, we are in the minority. Only a few States 
have followed contrary to what the Supreme Court has said. 
The Supreme Court says that we can use that statement to 
impeach his credibility and to let the jury decide when he was 
telling the truth. Contrary to all of that, our Supreme Court 
has said that we cannot use that statement. As a result, the 
statement was not used and the defendant was acquitted. In 
effect, he was allowed to commit legalized perjury because he 
had given two contradictory statements under oath and obvi
ously one of those statements was not correct. It is my feeling 
that the jury should have had the opportunity to know what 
that statement had been, what he had said on a previous occa
sion, so that they could decide the facts. It should have been 
up to them to decide whether he was lying when he gave his 
confession or whether he was lying when he took the stand. 
Unfortunately, that is not the case. This case, as I say, is con
trary to what the United States Supreme Court said in 1971, in 
the case of Harris vs. New York. In Harris vs. New York, the 
Pennsylvania-

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, in answer to my ques
tion, I have a sufficient nutshell rationale with which to 
proceed with my further interrogation, if it would please the 
gentleman. 

Mr. President, my second question is, having had the per
sonal experience on the matter that the gentleman had, is 
there anything additional corning from the gentleman's con
stituency or is there some public demand or some other source 
other than the gentleman's own personal disagreement to give 
rise to the legislation that the gentleman proposes? 

Senator GREENLEAF. Yes, Mr. President, there was a 
tremendous public outcry as a result of that case. There was a 
situation in which the jurors were particularly asked, "Had 
you known about this, would you have made another deci
sion?" 

Many of them indicated it would have made a tremendous 
difference if they had known he had confessed previously. In 
fact, I would like to refer to the gentleman from Allegheny, 
Senator Scanlon, when he said that it is dangerous to amend 
the Constitution of Pennsylvania. I submit it is dangerous to 
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allow these kinds of people out on the street to commit their 
criminal acts on helpless victims. 

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, I would like to advise 
the gentleman that my question has been answered. I am sure 
he will have his time to argue. 

My final question, Mr. President, is, what difference does 
it make in applicability if a statement is suppressed because of 
some nonvoluntariness of it, whether that be psychological 
pressure, omissions of warnings, as opposed to this situation 
where both statements would be equally true and, therefore, a 
jury would base its verdict or would be surprised if they knew 
about a statement whether it be a technical, illegal or lack of 
standard or whether it be a nonvoluntary kind of standard? 
What is the difference in those two situations in terms of the 
gentleman saying, "Well, one is okay for the jury to hear on 
impeachment and the other is not?" What is the difference? If 
the gentleman could explain that to us, perhaps it would give 
rise to making a constitutional amendment. 

Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, there is a signifi
cant difference. It is the difference between lies and truth, 
falsehood and verity. The difference is, in a confession taken 
where there is a technicality that does not go to the voluntar
iness or the veracity or the truthfulness of the statement, we 
know that that individual was not coerced, he was not beaten, 
there were no acts of coercion or duress exercised upon him to 
give an untruthful statement. The difference is, this bill only 
deals with those statements where the judges find there is no 
question of involuntariness of the statement; that it is not a 
lie, that it is not untruthful, and that it has not been coerced 
or duress has not been used against the defendant and the fact 
is, that it is not a lie; that, in fact, he is now giving a statement 
under oath during the trial which contradicts a truthful state
ment that was given without any cloud of falsehood on it. The 
big difference is, when he made that statement there were no 
factors surrounding the giving of that statement which would 
cast a cloud upon it which would make us feel that it was not 
truthful. If there was, then this does not apply. I would not 
want it to be applied. But, when we are dealing with a situa
tion where there is a mere technicality, let us say he was given 
four of five of the Miranda warnings and he was not given the 
other one, and it really made no difference in regard to his 
free will and, of course, the judge has to make that decision. 
In this case, I think the Commonwealth has the right to take 
that confession; and once he takes the stand he waives his 
fifth amendment rights and then takes the stand and lies. 
Under the present law we give them a license to lie in a court 
of law and we all look the other way. He walks off the stand, 
and he has told two different stories, the jury does not know 
about it, and that is the injustice of it all. 

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, I now understand the 
confusion. I am really fearful of the escalating single-shot 
approach that we in public, political life are more prone to 
take these days in order really to justify our temporary condi
tion as we erode those things that millions of us have fought 
to protect. I just heard a story, an Aesop's Fable, about the 
foxes and the wolves and the sheep. On the one side of this 
war were the foxes and the wolves steadily after and killing the 

sheep. In the ranks of the sheep arose a dog who aggressively 
fought to protect these sheep and the war was really tight. The 
foxes and the wolves sought to make a deal with the sheep. 
The sheep approached the dog, and suggested if they would 
give the dog to the wolves, the war would be over and every
thing would be peaceful again. 

When they approached the dog, the dog said, "I, who have 
protected you ere this long, you give me to the wolves. Who is 
going to protect the sheep?" 

I suggest to the Members that our Constitution, our canons 
of ethics, our political standards are all imperfect and subject 
to the whims of man, whether that be a judge, a lawyer, a 
Senator, a politician or a sanitation worker-we all lie; it just 
depends on our situation, our moral fortitude and our conve
nience. 

I suggest to the Members that our document called the 
Constitution was such because it is a fundamental guide. A 
fundamental guide here, a fundamental guide there, and time
tested has given to us perhaps the greatest democracy, 
although imperfect, the world has ever known. 

Mr. President, we talk about a license to lie, a license for 
injustice. I would love to some day hear the President suggest 
injustice to little babies, poor mothers, people who because of 
their race or religion are intimidated or perjured upon, 
because they are the little people, by officials; sometimes 
judges, sometimes politicians, sometimes police officers. 
And, of course, our Constitution and those things come to 
give protection to all of us. In one part we may have a liar 
defendant and I tell my colleagues because of my experience, 
we have a lot of liars who prosecuted. Just a few days ago, I 
had that personal experience once again. It is not about who 
lies because we all do. The prophylactic rationale thought 
about it had a basis and reason for us all and it said the volun
tariness, the illegality gives momentum to those who we 
entrust and pay in law enforcement to do it in such an effec
tive and clean way that they prove a case, that actions from a 
jury or a fact finder will not become an impurity just because 
those people with the power are either too lazy or do not want 
to follow the law. That redounds to the detriment and some 
private benefit of all of us. Let us say someone is not read 
their rights and they confess. They are still telling the truth I 
suppose. We may beat someone in the head, we may coerce 
him and he may still tell the truth. In many other combina
tions of examples where the jury cannot and does not get 
those factual statements because while in custody, and with a 
situation that history told us was a star chamber, just is not 
productive of truthfulness in the long run. Sometimes one 
small factor in that does make a difference. That is the reason 
that we put many politicians in judges' chairs, who swear no 
less than we do' to uphold the law and give their best efforts 
and that is by no means perfect; no less or no more perfect 
than we are entrusted to our duty. I do not know why we 
should draw a sling-shot at someone just because he is a jurist, 
because he had political help getting there-we all did. Some 
preachers in this country also have the rostrum of politics. 

Mr. President, I will tell the Members in combination and 
sometimes facetiously disagreeing with jurists, that some of 
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the best and toughest minds that our country have ever known 
have been people who sat as jurists who chose to uphold and 
pursue with thought and, indeed, the integrity of a system that 
citizens of our country have died for. This simplistic approach 
about a simple idea which says that a jury should know this or 
a jury shouid know that is not the issue. Prosecutors should 
be prepared. They fully understand the rules that are 
embedded throughout history. They care many times to disre
gard the rules, to appear politically rather than appear legally. 
Of course, we h.ave many people who have escaped punish
ment because of a lawyer they had, because of a suppression 
of evidence and a lot of people have, some politicians have, 
some judges have, a lot of cops have, all similarly benefited by 
that rule. I will add just one thing that I am well aware of. 
There are many, many people who have rotted in jails and in 
prisons just like they did years ago. They gave rise to such a 
rule. They were perjured upon and lied upon by the prose
cutors and the protectors. 

The rule you are talking about is born in that experience, 
so it is not about lying. Someone once said that fifty people go 
free for rules rather than one person be in prison because he 
was sent there with bad information. 

I understand the spirit with which a single-shot concern 
may enrage the speaker. I, too, have been and still am 
enraged. I am equally enraged when I personally have partici
pated in the uncovering of evidence of people who were in 
jail. Young people, having proved that they were there errone
ously, and I cry inside because nobody gives a darn about 
that. This is another situation that you rightfully point out as 
imperfection and insult to our system. I suggest to the prose
cutors they ought to work damn hard to close those gaps. 

We appropriated large sums of money to them. We ought 
to say, "Do your job instead of getting on TV appearing to 
the public to run for another political office." What is wrong 
with saying to the prosecution and to the juQ:ges, ''Think well, 
work hard and close the gaps?" 

Mr. President, I did not want to become impassioned 
about this. It is not because I am a lawyer. I am proud to be a 
lawyer. I think some lawyers are the most distinguished par
ticipants in this democracy and, yes, lawyers lie too, even 
when they are presidents, until they are uncovered sometimes 
by secret tapes, and so I say to you, even president-lawyers lie, 
but lawyers do not have a market on that. I speak with my 
knowledge as a citizen, my knowledge as a lawyer, my partici
pation as a Legislator and I fully understand, I believe, maybe 
partly because I am in the minority, those rules that our fore
fathers taught about and inscribed upon the records, and 
sometimes put on these buildings, were born in a spirit of con
tinuity, not perfect, and many of us went to war and they told 
us that we were there for one reason, and that was to preserve 
the system of democracy. I believed that. I was scared as hell, 
and I went and came back. I compliment your concern and I 
understand your concern, although I truly believe it is mis
placed, if we would then attack a fundamental document 
without fully understanding that it is just an isolated political 
attack. 

I have heard people throughout this Commonwealth com
plain they do not have jobs, a!jl, about health and about 
massive bills. I have not heard them speak that this is a way to 
correct the isolated problem that you had when people had 
improperly been raised in Bucks County. 

So, Mr. President, I humbly say to you that I oppose this, 
not because it is political and not because it is philosophical so 
much, but I do think that maybe a proposition more compre
hending might be a solution. But I suggest to •You the etching 
away because we want to take a pot shot at judges only indi
cates we do not want to assume our responsibility as Legisla
tors, and leave to them who we helped get in office the job of 
interpretation of a Constitution, an extremely tough, sensitive 
and responsible role .in our society where we have three 
branches of government. 

Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, I would like to give 
a little bit more background on this legislation. The original 
case that was decided by the United States Supreme Court was 
Harris vs_,New York, and it was a decision in 1971 in which 
the Supreme Court said that this procedure was appropriate 
and met the Federal constitutional requirement. That deci
sion, of course, was an interpretation of the United States 
Constitution. I would like to read just the last paragraph of 
that decision: 

"Every criminal defendant is privileged to testify in his 
own defense or to refuse to do so. But that privilege cannot be 
construed to include the right to commit perjury. Having vol
untarily taken the stand, petitioner" in this case, the defend
ant, "was under an obligation to speak truthfully and accu
rately, and the prosecution here did no more than utilize the 
traditional truth-testing devices of the adversary process." 
That is, present him or confront him with his confession. 
"Had inconsistent statements been made by the accused to 
some third person, it could hardly be contended that the con
flict could not be laid before the jury by way of cross-exami
nation and impeachment. The shield provided by Miranda 
cannot be perverted into a license to use perjury by way of a 
defense, free from the risk of confrontation with prior incon
sistent utterances. We hold, therefore, that petitioner's 
credibility was appropriately impeached by use of his earlier 
conflicting statements." 

Subsequently, approximately four years later, a Pennsyl
vania case came up in which this process was used, Common
wealth vs. Triplett. At that time, the Supreme Court reaf
firmed the decision and my understanding was that it was 
remanded to the Pennsylvania Supreme Court with the under
standing that it was not as processed, was not a violation of 
the Federal Constitution. Our Supreme Court, in that case, 
Commonwealth vs. Triplett, in 1975, then decided that it was 
a violation. If it is not a violation of the Federal Constitution, 
they are going to find that it is a violation of the Pennsylvania 
Constitution. 

Well, if you look at the two provisions dealing with self
incrimination, they are almost identical. There was a matter 
of philosophy and difference of opinion, but not about 
defendants' rights or about the sanctity of the document. Sub
sequent to the Harris decision, thirty-eight States have fol-
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lowed that decision and allowed this process to go on. We are 
one of the few States that do not. 

In the last eight years we have allowed people every day in 
the courtrooms to take the stand and commit perjury and, as 
a result, to prevent the jury from having all of the facts and 
allow them to walk the street and commit additional crimes 
unpunished. I understand what the Senator says about the 
minority groups, but I would say that the facts and the figures 
that I have been reading very recently would indicate that the 
minority groups are those that are most victimized by crimi
nals. They are the ones that are subject to these people, not as 
much as the district that I represent, but the percentage of 
those people who have crimes committed upon them live in 
the inner city. Are those people who are victimized by the 
people who walk out of the courtroom free because the jury 
did not have all of the facts? 

In light of that, I know the Philadelphia District Attor
ney's Office supports this legislation. The Pennsylvania Dis
trict Attorneys Association supports this legislation and the 
Philadelphia Chiefs of Police Association supports it. In fact, 
when I first drafted it, I was in constant contact with District 
Attorney Ed Rendell in drafting the language and drafting the 
meanings of the legislation. I have letters in my file with his 
backing and support of the legislation. 

There was a discussion by the previous gentleman about 
the protection of the rights of an individual and, in fact, this 
decision in this bill does not go to the extreme of excluding or 
doing away with the exclusionary rule. In fact, the Supreme 
Court of the United States specifically discussed that in their 
opinion and said that rule still applies. If there is a technical 
violation, even on dates on a technical violation, the confes
sion will be suppressed and will not be allowed to be used 
during the Commonwealth's or the prosecution's case in 
chief. But that is sufficient deterrent on improper police 
conduct. It does not have to be extended to rebuttal testi
mony. It does not have to be extended to exclude testimony of 
prior confession once a defendant takes the stand. In fact, I 
understand that the United States Supreme Court, from the 
reports that I have been reading, is seriously considering 
doing away with the exclusionary rule anyway. It is an artifi
cial rule that was adopted some years ago as a punitive 
measure against police. There is nothing in the Constitution 
of either the United States or Pennsylvania Constitutions, but 
this bill does not modify that decision at all. There are suffi
cient penalties in the law, even if this does not pass, to deal 
with police misconduct or inadvertent misconduct by allowing 
the confession to be excluded during the case in chief. 

In regard to the sanctity of the Constitution, of course, all 
the Constitutions, Pennsylvania and the United States, have 
been changed over the years to meet the changes of our society 
as the gentleman from Delaware, Senator Bell, indicated. It is 
a living document. Our society, our government is based on 
the living society and government that changes with and 
makes adjustments in our present day life, and I think that 
this is one. Of course, it has nothing to do with abortion or 
prayer or anything like that. In fact, I think we should all ask 
ourselves-how many times have we said, "Well, if we could 

only do something about some of the court decisions that 
have allowed too many defendants to walk the street." And 
you know, you were not able to do anything about it because 
they were decisions by the United States Supreme Court, and 
we here in Pennsylvania have no right nor ability to change 
the Constitution or the laws of the United States, but we do 
have the right and the ability to change laws in Pennsylvania. 
We have an opportunity here to change the law in order to 
make sure the jury knows all of the facts before the defendant 
submits his case to them in regards to his guilt or his inno
cence. 

There was a mention that we in the past, our forefathers, 
have fought for the rights of other people, but I do not think 
they ever envisioned or any of us ever envisioned that we were 
fighting for perjury; that we were fighting to allow an individ
ual to take the stand and commit a lie under oath and let it go 
untouched and unchallenged before the jury. There was a 
mention about canons of ethics, and I do not think that allow
ing a defendant to get on the stand and lie has anything to do 
with the canons of ethics. In fact, if anything, it flies in the 
face of those ethics. 

I would request that the Senate pass this legislation as it 
passed last Session, and we could have it on the ballot 
hopefully by November and we can change the law. As every 
day goes by, there is the potentiality of additional defendants 
taking the stand and walking out of the courtroom even 
though they are guilty. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, first of all, I would 
like to compliment all of those who have addressed themselves 
to this subject matter. It has been a long time since I have been 
privileged to hear the quality of debate that has taken place on 
this very important issue. 

I am compelled to say at the outset, with respect to remarks 
of the gentleman from Montgomery, Senator Greenleaf, that 
I am reminded of the young lawyer who tried his first case. He 
addressed the jury and said, "Ladies and gentlemen of the 
jury, I am extremely privy, but privileged to have the opportu
nity to tell you the facts in this case as I see them because as 
the case commences, the court will not allow me to develop 
these facts with the witnesses that I present." To me, that 
seems to be a parody on what we are hearing today. 

Nobody among all these noble men who we see about us or 
in the House Chamber or that we see in the front pages of our 
historical books has ever said that we have a perfect system or 
that the system does not work unless it is perfect. The admoni
tion is that we should always aspire to perfection, and that 
there is always a balance in what we do, the benefit achieved 
as against the loss. Nobody can argue the question of the issue 
that Senator Greenleaf addressed himself as to that incident 
that took place in that courtroom and the result that followed. 
Unfairness under certain given circumstances must be 
accepted in the system. Nobody has said that the law is always 
fair. A greater problem than that is, and certainly the admoni
tion that needs to be addressed is, what are the losses? The 
gentleman's argument is predicated upon lies and the pre
sumption of lies. I thought the gentleman from Philadelphia, 
Senator Williams, addressed the issue succinctly on point and 
the argument was brilliant. 
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Police officers do not make confessions,under any set of 
circumstances, therefore, there would seem to be an initial 
lack of unilateral remedy. 

Is it not, in fact, an overreaction to a given situation? Are 
we not, through Senate Bill No. 299, throwing the baby out 
with the bath water? 

I do not want to burden thi.s Chamber with the additional 
arguments that have been made by the gentleman from Alle
gheny, Senator Scanlon, and the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Senator Williams. I think they are precisely in 
point. There is no point in me reiterating those arguments. 
But let me make a third dimension that has not been covered 
by either of them. I, too, am somewhat familiar with the 
Harris case and I am also familiar with the Triplett case. The 
Harris case had as its base the Miranda Rule in which there 
was, in fact, determined by the courts that a police officer 
under certain circumstances gives rise to a built-in intimida
tion. That renders the situation involuntary. Admittedly, in 
the Harris case the court said that you are not entitled to the 
benefit of Miranda under certain circumstances, the crux 
being what is and is not voluntary. 

Try this one for size. If a witness makes a statement, their 
statement that that which was given by him was given by 
coercion or not in a voluntary fashion, do we not then create a 
situation where the Commonwealth must prove that the state
ment in the first instance needs to be voluntary? Is not that the 
precise language of that which we spoke to yesterday where 
the use of a suppressed voluntary admission or voluntary con
fession to impeach the credibility of a person may be permit
ted and shall not be construed as compelling a person to give 
evidence against himself? I say it is. 

The second critical aspect of this amendment to Senate Bill 
No. 299 is the use of the word "person" and not "accused," 
because now we bring into the spectrum of the situation that 
we are addressing ourselves to a whole new group of people 
who are not the target for those persons having been accused 
of the crime. A hypothetical situation: the conversation 
between "A" and "B" is taped. "A" is accused of crime. 
"B" is an unindicted conspirator. Conversation is sup
pressed. "B" testifies and statements contradict statements 
made in the conversation. The prosecutor theoretically can 
play the tape of conversation between "A" and "B" to attack 
the credibility of "B." Preposterous. 

The remaining issue that is extremely burdensome is 
whether or not we really understand or appreciate the loss of 
privileges that have been the foundation of this democratic 
government. 

Mr. President, I shall conclude where I started. This legis
lation is a classic example of what is wrong with the General 
Assembly when it makes mistakes. It overreacts. It throws the 
baby out with the bath water. I would ask that all vote in 
opposition to Senate Bill No. 299. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, we have had some dis
cussions here and I tend to share a few thoughts with my col
leagues. One is that it is not overreaction if we want to perpet
uate a philosophy in the manner with which our judicial func
tion has developed. We have in this country this democracy 

that the gentleman from Philadelphia, the gentleman from 
Allegheny and everyone has talked about and we all share 
that. 

The theory of the judicial system is the adversarial method 
of introducing testimony in court and the philosophy behind 
that is that that testimony through those witnesses must meet 
the test of credibility. Any prior inconsistent statement is a 
legitimate basic challenge to the credibility of any witness 
whether it is an accused in the criminal process or a defendant 
or just other witnesses who are supportive of one of the 
parties at issue. 

I see Senate Bill No. 299 as a message for us to support that 
adversarial system that makes the judiciary function. Admit
tt;dly it is not perfect, but I do not know of a greater threat to 
that adversarial system than to deny the admission into evi
dence of prior inconsistent statements. I personally believe we 
have an obligation to vote for this because of all the centuries 
of development of our form of government and the jur
isprudence that goes with it, that adversarial approach. It is 
experience that has given and says witnesses' credibilities are 
always at issue and any prior inconsistent statement is a legiti
mate test of that. On that basis alone, I urge an affirmative 
vote. 

Senator BELL. Mr. President, this atmosphere in the 
Senate today is almost that of adversary attorneys arguing a 
case and the rest of us are the jury. It is hard to separate one's 
background as an attorney and one's present occupation as a 
Senator representing a quarter of a million people. 

I was impressed with the statement of the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli. The gentleman says that the 
Legislature overreacts and he said that it is like throwing the 
baby out with the wash water. I am going to paraphrase this. I 
lived in the United States where it was safe to walk on the 
streets. I have managed to survive during a period in the 
United States when it is not safe to walk on the streets. As a 
Senator, I received a message from my neighbors: "Protect 
us. Protect us in our homes, not just from the burglars, but a 
new occupation called the home robbers." They are the 
people who burglarize and then viciously attack and wound or 
kill the people in the houses. There is an awful lot of that 
developing. There was an article in The Philadelphia Inquirer 
this past weekend on that subject. 

I can listen to the argument on the Miranda decision of the 
Supreme Court of the United States. I can listen to the learned 
legal arguments, and they were good, on both sides, but then I 
am now sitting as a jury and I hear my neighbors say, 
"Protect us in our homes." Protect us against what the gen
tleman from Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli, said "over
reaction," and that overreaction was the reaction of the 
courts who for a decade have protected the rights of the crimi
nal and neglected the rights of the victim. 

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, at the risk of being 
wordy, and I do not want to be, but we are discussing an issue 
today which I think bears on all of our lives in a common way, 
I am just urged to basically respond to a few issues that I think 
sort of puts us in the corner. I want to be clear to the speakers 
that I do not speak as I speak because I am a lawyer. I also 
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want it to be clear that we are talking about coal and energy. 
Some people know abmiwetrofitting and I will take their 
expertise, because I do nofknow what the word means except 
when I am making a political speech. How do you plant some
thing in the ground? How do you produce it? What are we 
talking about, oil or education? I am not an expert. I was 
trained in the law. It seems to me that any one of us here who 
are not lawyers, if we get into trouble or have an issue, we are 
going to go straight to a lawyer. I would hope that the com
ments by the lawyers would be taken because of their techni
cal knowledge, because of their trained appreciation of the 
connection between law and our system and not to castigate 
the category of lawyer. I stand here and now to say that 
lawyers, when it comes to our Legislature where we are, built 
that. We Americans sent them as we send men to war, to fight 
for the same principles. 

I also want it to be clear that we are talking about lying and 
perjury as if that is something new. The insurance interests in 
all the claims in this Commonwealth and throughout this 
country know it is built, in many cases, on lots and lots of lies 
and nuances. So lying is just not new whether we are a defend
ant in a criminal case or civil case. Business, in many ways, is 
built on that imperfection. I just wanted to say that. 

I am even more urged by some comments of the gentleman 
from Montgomery, Senator Greenleaf, and I want you to 
know I was not speaking for the minority, I was speaking for 
the majority. The majority, Senator Stauffer, that took so 
long when people were slaves and they said, "Protect me, 0 
Lord. Will you protect me?" 

For years and years it took a long time for a fighting strong 
minority to say that that is wrong morally and legally by the 
principles of this country on that "flexible document" as the 
gentleman called it. In terms of the minority, Edward 
Rendell, the District Attorney of Philadelphia, does not know 
and does not speak for that condition. I do not say that I 
speak for it, but I live in a community where the statistics 
show that there is more crime and more danger. 

I do not want any of you people speaking for the minority 
to send one innocent person to jail just to satisfy a political 
point. Nobody there wants that, and those people suffer the 
crime we are talking about. The point is that those people do 
not want built-in error. In saying that and talking about this 
proposition, we have lost one simple, basic idea and that is 
accountability, whether it is an insurance claim or the criminal 
courts. 

I say to Senator Stauffer, the people that tell us they want 
us to protect them would be fifteen times better served if this 
Body and that Body and the Body in Washington would start 
telling district attorneys, police, detectives and judges we want 
an accounting. We have the millions of dollars. We have the 
guns. We have the devices. We have all these things. We never 
asked them for an accounting. I guarantee whether we change 
this or do not change this, next year or in ten years our people 
will be saying the same thing to us, because we never ask for 
an accounting. In the very instance we are talking about, how 
simple it would be if whoever is in charge knows they want a 
legal statement, let them get a legal statement. If they want to 

send them outside and tell the guy to make a statement to his 
mother so it will not be a cop, do that. It is so easy. We are 
here dealing with the excuses of the district attorney, the 
excuses of the prosecutor. How dare we be so afraid that our 
people will get raped and robbed? I would remind you, 
Senator Stauffer, that the rapes and the robberies will not 
stop because of a piece of paper. The ones that do that never 
give a statement. They understand that. 

I am also here to state, Mr. President, that there are a lot 
of statements flying around in cases, and the prosecutor hides 
them. I have had that happen where young men were going to 
go to jail because they were innocent. Someone had a state
ment that he discovered in trial. So we are talking about basic 
fairness. I suggest, why do we not as responsible Legislators, 
talk about accountability? Why do we not get the bang for 
our buck? 

I know your idea is honorable, but we are going to criticize 
each other because of our profession. We are going to criticize 
each other because of our interpretation or philosophy. Let us 
reduce it to plain doing the job. Our people are scared. My 
people are scared. Your people are scared. When are we ever 
going to say to all the people who give us the excuse, change 
the law because of the judges' decisions, because the cop or 
the district attorney were too lazy or whatever in doing their 
job. 

I suggest that we are afraid to do that, because the district 
attorneys are our friends, the police officers do not talk about 
them, and our people suffer. One of these days our people are 
going to say to us, "Why didn't you demand the accountabil
ity so that you can reduce the threat of rapes? Why didn't you 
demand accountability so that you can reduce the threat of 
robbery?" 

I do not want to be so wordy, but I really wanted to get it 
out of a context of who struck John and who is trying to be 
serious and who is not. Basically, we all have a responsibility 
to protect. I just think that, as the gentleman from Allegheny, 
Senator Zemprelli, says, it is an action or an overreaction to a 
problem which is relatively simple for us as hard working leg
islators to correct in the main. 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I listened with a bit 
of confusion with regard to some of the ending remarks of the 
gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Williams, in that at 
least two or three times he made reference to me in his 
remarks. Since I did not participate in the debate and am not 
one of the sponsors of the legislation, I feel a bit confused 
about the references, and I just thought I should point out to 
the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Williams, that I 
have not been one who has been deeply involved in this partic
ular piece of legislation, and I am confused with regard to the 
references. 

Senator f.ISHER. Mr. President, I will yield to the gentle
man from Philadelphia, Senator Williams, for him tQ correct 
the record. 

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, I want to apologize 
and I want to voluntarily confess that the gentleman from 
Delaware, Senator Bell, was ringing my bell and I was looking 
the gentleman from Chester, Senator Stauffer, in the eye and 
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it came out that way, which proves my point that you really 
cannot be sure. I apologize to the gentleman with more force, 
I meant the gentleman in the back of the room. 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I thank the gentle
man. 

Senator FISHER. Mr. President, it is that exact example of 
the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Williams, perhaps 
or someone else in his same position not being willing to 
confess to an error whereas the statement had been made pre
viously which is the purpose for this particular piece of legisla
tion. I, like some of the prior speakers, want to commend the 
level of the debate that is taking place on an issue that is 
indeed complicated, but let me just tell you, basically, to bring 
it down, maybe from the philosophical level to, perhaps, a 
very practical level that everybody can understand and try to 
make it as succinct as possible. 

Prior to my time as a Member of the General Assembly, I 
had an opportunity to serve as a prosecutor in my home 
county. I can remember very vividly when the controversy 
between what was law, the Harris case or the Triplett case or 
the guess as to what our Supreme Court would do, caused 
many of the prosecutors to be concerned as with how they can 
use statements. I remember one case where the court ruled, 
because of the uncertainty in Pennsylvania Law, that we 
could not use a statement that was taken voluntarily, that 
same court ruled that it was taken voluntarily. They ruled that 
all the Miranda Rights were given, but they ruled that because 
there had been a delay between the time of the arrest and 
arraignment, that we could not use it because of that particu
lar violation and, consequently, the Commonwealth did not 
use that statement in their case in chief, but there the defend
ant got on the stand. He testified and he told a completely dif
ferent story than what I had before me in a signed statement. 
Not just an admission that was in somebody's file, but in a 
signed statement, signed by him, that was totally contrary to 
the story that he was telling the jury. I was not concerned 
about the story he was telling me. I would argue my case, but I 
felt that the jury should have the right to know what this 
defendant had said on the night of his arrest, but we could not 
bring that information before the jury. I think the gentleman 
from Westmoreland, Senator Kelley, probably summed it up 
most accurately. 

Really what this issue is, is an attempt to restore funda
mental fairness in the adversary system in our criminal courts, 
and that is all we are talking about. The gentleman from Alle
gheny, Senator Zemprelli, said that the police are not under 
the same standard but I submit to the Members of the Senate 
and Senator Zemprelli that they are. Every statement, every 
police report that they make prior to the time they take the 
stand, whether they have reviewed it or they have not 
reviewed it, the defense attorney is able to review that prior to 
cross examination, and if any conflicting statement appeared 
in that police report, the jury is able to hear that the police 
officer on a prior occasion had either reduced or written a 
conflicting statement. So, I think there is a balance here, and I 
think what the issue does here is attempt to bring about some 
fundamental fairness in the criminal system. 

One issue that the gentleman from Allegheny, Senator 
Zemprelli, raised was about the taped confession between 
"A" and "B." I think the record has to be corrected. That is 
not admissible under any circumstances. If "A" and "B" 
conversed, and "B" did not take the stand, and "A" was the 
witness, the Commonwealth cannot introduce that confession 
because of other constitutional provisions, and I submit that 
this constitutional amendment would not change the law in 
that regard at all. I submit this is a change thal is needed. It is 
certainly not one that the people, as the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Senator Williams, asked, they are not crying for 
this, but those who understand the principles of the criminal 
justice system, the district attorneys around the Common
wealth realize that it is something if they have available to 
them, they can at least give the jury the entire story and let the 
jury make their decision based on all the facts, not on part of 
the facts. 

Senator LLOYD. Mr. President, it is my assessment that it 
is not enough to simply vote "no" on this piece of legislation 
but one must speak out. One must acknowledge, Mr. Presi
dent, that for every horror story of the person who got off 
and, in this instance the Bucks County incident, there is an 
equally horrible story of a person falsely or maliciously 
accused, convicted and destroyed, and we have a responsibil
ity to people in all categories in a society in which there is a 
presumption of innocence to do the best we can in an imper
fect world with an imperfect system to provide fundamental 
fairness. 

Several years ago, when the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Senator Greenleaf, brought this legislation before the Com
mittee on Constitutional Changes and Federal Relations, of 
which I was a member at that time, I remember being 
momentarily confused and moved by his story of that which 
occurred in Bucks County. The horror of that specific inci
dent temporarily clouded my judgment on the broader issue, 
and it was not long after that I received a phone call from a 
frantic attorney who was representing a young man, who, .at 
age ten or so, played on the football team that I coached. This 
young man had been accused of rape and the attorney had 
fought the case and had lost it. This attorney was completely 
beside herself because she was convinced with every fiber of 
her being that this was an innocent person; that this was an 
innocent nineteen year old who was in prison, who had passed 
lie detector tests, but because of the imperfection of life and 
the imperfection of the way the court proceedings went had, 
in fact, been convicted, and was calling for advice so that we 
could raise money for a more high-powered attorney so that 
there would be a possibility of gaining fairness and equity. I 
can assure the gentleman from Montgomery, Senator Green
leaf, Mr. 'President, that this young man's family was every 
bit as distraught and saddened and heartbroken by what was 
taking place as would be the family of the poor unfortunate 
victim in the incident that Senator Greenleaf outlined. 

The young man is in Holmesburg Prison today. I wanted 
to visit him recently but, unfortunately, he had a bucket of 
boiling water thrown on him in one of those incidents that 
seems to happen occasionally behind prison walls. 
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The point here, Mr. President, is simply this, that 
tragically there is injustice and there may well have been 
injustice in the case that the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Senator Greenleaf, outlines. We should be very, very careful 
in stripping away the rights of the accused in a society in 
which the fundamental concept of innocence, until proven 
otherwise, is at the core of all we stand for. 

The panic that goes through the mind of the accused can 
often alter a statement that would not otherwise be made. We 
often do not know the conditions under which a confession is 
made, psychological or physical, and we have to be very 
careful to strike a proper balance. A proper balance that 
demands swift and proper justice for those who have been the 
victims in these crimes in our society, but we must maintain a 
balance also, Mr. President. I truly believe that this legislation 
does not lend itself to the kind of balance that we need and, 
therefore, ask as a non-attorney for a "no" vote on Senate 
Bill No. 299. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I had little or no 
inclination to get involved in the debate until the last Member 
stimulated me to speak out. Like the other Members, I think it 
is important that the level of debate really discusses the issue. 
I frankly have rarely, rarely in my nearly nine years in this 
Body, seen a philosophical difference of opinion. Usually it 
breaks down on personalities and on partisan politics and I 
am delighted. I believe there is a difference of opinion. I agree 
with the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Lloyd, that on 
an issue such as this, we ought to be careful, we ought to take 
our time, and we ought to debate and make sure of the issue 
as it is. And so we have, Mr. President, and so we have. 

This issue passed the House of Representatives by a vote of 
191 to 6. In the last Session, it passed the Senate of Pennsyl
vania by a vote of 35 to 12. It must now come again to the 
Senate of Pennsylvania and, if it passes, go to the House in 
two successive Sessions and then go on the ballot for the 
people of this Commonwealth to determine. I have no doubt, 
if that happens, and I frankly believe that it will eventually get 
to the people, that the people will have the opportunity to 
decide whether this is an infringement on the rights that are 
given to defendants or whether it is eroding away another 
piece of freedom that each defendant is guaranteed under the 
Constitution, or whether this, in effect, is a reasonable and 
responsible change in the Constitution. I deeply respect the 
position of those who feel that we should not pass this consti
tutional amendment and send it to the House, and if it passes 
there, put it on the ballot. I respect them with everything that 
is in me. I am delighted that philosophically we can air these 
things. 

Mr. President, the last speaker, in my opinion, represented 
the thinking of several decades ago when, I believe, there was 
a far more liberal philosophy that gained some popular atten
tion. Until such time, Mr. President, as we have seen in 
modern times when, I believe, the pendulum has swung very 
strongly to a situation where the victims of crime were over
whelmingly more minorities than any other group, the victims 
of crime have become, in effect, those who have been cast
igated more with the guilt of those crimes than they have been 
with being victims. 

Mr. President, I believe it i~ the responsibility of the people 
to air these issues and to identify and isolate what we are 
trying to do here. I do not believe, Mr. President, that in any 
way or shape whatsoever we are eroding away freedom. If 
anything, Mr. President, I believe we are protecting freedoms 
of people by taking a serious look at a matter that, I believe, is 
an onerous, inconsistent philosophy with the way people are 
trying to live their lives today. I do not believe it erodes away 
freedom. I think, if anything, it protects freedom. 

Mr. President, I think the people of Pennsylvania, cer
tainly the people in my district, want to be protected from 
crime. Perhaps, in no other Session as the last Session that we 
passed more anti-crime and more stringent restrictions on the 
criminal than, indeed, has been passed. I do not consider 
myself somebody who is of the philosophical point of view 
that wants to go overboard and destroy the very system that 
our forefathers and the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator 
Williams, in what I consider one of the finest pieces of debate 
that I have ever heard in my years here, set forth. I think he 
set forth a point of view that I listened to intently. I admired 
his debate and the quality of it as the very highest I have 
heard, and I respectfully disagree with the bottom line that he 
arrives at. 

Mr. President, I think that as we have given as much con
sideration to an issue of this magnitude that I have seen, that 
without a doubt, I think it is the people of Pennsylvania who 
must be the ultimate determiners after careful consideration 
by both houses in two consecutive Sessions of the General 
Assembly to decide whether this technicality, whether one can 
perjure himself without having an opportunity for every tool, 
every legal tool of the prosecutor to impeach that credibility 
should be, in fact, part of the law and is, indeed, part of due 
process of this Commonwealth. 

Mr. President, as I reviewed the matter, I think I was prob
ably always a "yes" vote, but as I listened to the debate and I 
listened particularly as I heard the last speaker, I think I 
would urge that we do vote "yes," send this to the House and 
let the people determine the ultimate fate of Senate Bill No. 
299. 

Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, I desire to inter
rogate the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Lloyd. 

The PRESIDENT. Will the gentleman from Philadelphia, 
Senator Lloyd, permit himself to be interrogated? 

Senator LLOYD. I will, Mr. President. 
Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, will the gentleman 

indicate whether the individual that the gentleman uses as an 
example was convicted by a jury? 

Senator LLOYD. Two points, Mr. President. Yes, the 
individual was convicted by a jury. The second and more 
important point, as I indicated in my comments, the example 
was to simply point out the injustices that do exist. 

Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, was he convicted 
of rape? 

Senator LLOYD. Yes, Mr. President. 
Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, had he given a con

fession to that rape? 
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Senator LLOYD. No, Mr. President. 
Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, can we agree then 

that that particular case would not specifically apply to what 

we are dealing with here today? 
Senator LLOYD. Mr. President, only in that we are 

dealing with the concept of justice here today. That is correct. 

And the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken- agreeably to the provisions 
of the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

Andrezeski Hess 
Bell Holl 
Bodack Hopper 
Brightbill Howard 
Corman Jubelirer 
Early Kelley 
Fisher Kratzer 
Greenleaf Kusse 
Hager Lincoln 

Hankins Reibman 
Helfrick Rocks 
Lloyd Ross 

YEAS-35 

Loeper 
Mellow 
Moore 
Musto 
O'Connell 
O'Pake 
Pecora 
Rhoades 
Shaffer 

NAYS-IO 

Scanlon 
Street 

Singe I 
Snyder 
Stapleton 
Stauffer 
Stout 
Tilghman 
Wenger 
Wilt 

Williams 
Zemprelli 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present said bill 
to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

SECOND CONSIDERATION CALENDAR 

BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

SB 126 and 380 - Without objection, the bills were passed 
over in their order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 

Senator O'CONNELL, from the Committee on State Gov
ernment, reported the following bills: 

SB 108 (Pr. No. lll) 

An Act amending the act of April 9, 1929 (P. L. 343, No. 176), 
entitled "The Fiscal Code," requiring audits of the Pennsylvania 
Turnpike Commission by the Department of the Auditor 
General. 

SB 173 (Pr. No. 183) 

An Act amending the act of April 29, 1937 (P. L. 487, No. 
115), entitled, as reenacted and amended, "The Permanent Reg
istration Act for Cities of the Second Class, Cities of the Second 
Class A, Cities of the Third Class, Boroughs, Towns, and Town
ships," prohibiting rejection of voter registration applications 
because the color of the applicant is not indicated thereon. 

SB 175 (Pr. No. 185) 

An Act amending the act of June 3, 1937 (P. L. 1333, No. 320), 
entitled "Pennsylvania Election Code," specifically reaffirming 
the rights of freedom of speech of candidates for elected office. 

SB 285 (Pr. No. 304) 

An Act amending the act of April 9, 1929 (P. L. 177, No. 175), 
entitled "The Administrative Code of 1929," transferring certain 
fees to the Historical and Museum Commission; and further pro
viding for fees to be assessed by the Pennsylvania Securities Com
mission. 

SB 308 (Pr. No. 506) (Amended) 

An Act amending the act of April 9, 1929 (P. L. 177, No. 175), 
entitled "The Administrative Code of 1929," providing for equal 
rights between men and women; and making editorial changes. 

Senator KUSSE, from the Committee on Transportation, 
reported the following bill: 

SB 21 (Pr. No. 508) (Amended) 

An Act requiring certain passenger restraint systems. 

Senator STREET, from the Committee on Urban Affairs 
and Housing, reported the following bills: 

SB 273 (Pr. No. 292) 

An Act amending the act of December 9, 1982 (No. SIA), enti
tled "Supplemental Appropriation Act of 1982," extending the 
low income weatherization program to coal furnace retrofits. 

SB 381 (Pr. No. 417) 

An Act amending the act of May 17, 1956 (1955 P. L. 1609, 
No. 537), entitled "Pennsylvania Industrial Development 
Authority Act," further providing for legislative findings; chang
ing certain definitions and adding a definition; providing for the 
powers of the Authority regarding residential rental projects; 
providing for loan application requirements for residential rental 
projects; further providing for requisitions by the Authority; and 
further providing for limitations on the Authority's power. 

SB 382 (Pr. No. 418) 

An Act amending the act of August 23, 1967 (P. L. 251, No. 
102) entitled, as amended, "Industrial and Commercial Develop
ment Authority Law," further providing for legislative findings; 
adding a definition; further providing for the powers of an 
authority; further providing for bonds; further providing for the 
transfer of facilities; and further providing for the awarding of 
contracts. 

CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following reso
lutions, which were read, considered and adopted: 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Reverend 
Leon Sullivan and to Reverend Paul P. Martin by Senator 
Andrezeski. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Matthew 
Ortoleva by Senator Bell. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Timothy 
Gingrich by Senator Brightbill. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. James L. Biddle, Mr. and Mrs. Wilson N. Henry and to 
Mrs. Mary Ruth Heckman by Senator Corman. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. Leo F. Keel and to Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Kemp by 
Senator Early. 
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Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. A. 
Russell Parkhouse by Senator Holl. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Franklin 
Hillard by Senator O'Connell. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. John Klepper, Jr. and to James M. Porter by Senator 

Shaffer. 
Congratulations of the Senate were extended to John C. 

Goodling, Sr. by Senator Snyder. 

CONDOLENCE RESOLUTION 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following reso
lution, which was read, considered and adopted: 

Condolences of the Senate were extended to the family of 
the late Mrs. Lila Carr by Senator Shaffer. 

BILLS ON FIRST CONSIDERATION 

Senator CORMAN. Mr. President, I move that the Senate 
do now proceed to consideration of all bills reported from 
committees for the first time at today's Session. 

The motion was agreed to. -
The bills were as follows: 

SB 21, 47, 108, 127, 173, 175, 200, 270, 273, 285, 308, 353, 
381and382. 

And said bills having been considered for the first time, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for second consid

eration. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE GOVERNOR 

NOMINATIONS BY THE GOVERNOR 
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following com
munications in writing from His Excellency, the Governor of 
the Commonwealth, which were read as follows, and referred 
to the Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations: 

MEMBER OF THE STATE BOARD 
OF EDUCATION 

March 15, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Elizabeth J. Harper, 940 
William Penn Court, Pittsburgh 15221, Allegheny County, 
Thirty-eighth Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member 
of the State Board of Education, to serve until October 1, 1988, 
and until her successor is appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE STATE HEALTH 
FACILITY HEARING BOARD 

March 15, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate George S. Webster, 1919 
Chestnut Street, Philadelphia 19109, Philadelphia County, 
Second Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the 
State Health Facility Hearing Board, to serve for a term of four 
years and until his successor is appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF MILLERSVILLE ST ATE COLLEGE 

March 15, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Michael G. Warfel, R. 
D. 1, Box 73, Quarryville 17566, Lancaster County, Thirty-sixth 
Senatorial District, for appointment as a student member of the 
Board of Trustees of Millersville State College, to serve for three 
years or for so long as he is a full-time undergraduate student in 
attendance at the college, whichever period is shorter, vice Kevin 
F. McConnell, Devon, whose term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SCHOOL 
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT BOARD 

March 15, 1983. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Albert R. Fondy, 2433 
Pin Oak Place, Pittsburgh 15220, Allegheny County, Forty
second Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the 
Public School Employees' Retirement Board, to serve until 
January l, 1985, and until his successor is appointed and quali
fied. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

PETITIONS AND REMONSTRANCES 

Senator ROCKS. Mr. President, I feel compelled to take 
the floor today to point out an action in State government 
that is certainly not a new issue before us or the people of this 
State, but an issue that reoccurs again today involving a vote 
of the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission. As you may well 
be aware, a number of Members joined with me a little over a 
week ago, when the nearly same vote prohibited our Turnpike 
Commission from approaching the bond marketplace for a 
$75 million bond issue to widen sixteen miles of that roadway 
in southeastern Pennsylvania. The issue of the widening of the 
Pennsylvania Turnpike that comes as an act of this Legisla
ture, the blatantly political action that continues to confront 
the people of this State by the refusal of one vote on the Turn
pike Commission to allow it to go forward with a desperately 
needed reconstruction project in a corridor through south
eastern Pennsylvania where the economic stagnation is such 
that the widening of that roadway for the future development 
along the sixteen miles between the Valley Forge and U.S. 1 
exits of the turnpike are so desperately needed at the same 
time when we know the immediate start up of that project 
would provide for us a direct 8,000 construction jobs and an 
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additional 5,000 to 8,000 jobs for those suppliers and material 
handlers that would be involved in it. 

Mr. President, I only take the time of the Senate of Penn
sylvania to make mention of this very, very serious problem 
because I think it is incumbent upon us, hopefully upon the 
Committee on Transportation of the Senate of Pennsylvania, 
to, as quickly as possible, look into the seriousness of a com
mission who finds itself completely stymied by the administra
tion vote on that commission refusing to allow at a time when 
it is most advantageous to the taxpayers of Pennsylvania for 
us to approach the bond marketplace. 

It is a $75 million project for sixteen miles of what is now a 
four lane turnpike that is fully approved to be six lanes; that is 
the directive of this Legislature, to go forward and it becomes 
more clearly a simple political issue. If the Committee on 
Transportation of the Senate of Pennsylvania determines it is 
the will of this Governor to abolish the Turnpike Commis
sion, if it is the will of the Governor of this State that the 
dollars in one of the State's most sovereign agencies, that of 
the Pennsylvania Turnpike, should come under the auspices 
of the Department of Transportation, then please let us be 
honest enough as elected officials to put that in front of the 
people, especially the people of the southeastern part of the 
State. 

We have a lot of conversation, each of us, in our press con
ferences, in our newsletters and at home in our districts about 
economic development. We talk about the great future in 
Pennsylvania and I hear much of it in this Chamber about 
high tech and where Pennsylvania goes in its future. If there is 
a singular corridor in this State where high tech has a signifi
cant meaning, it happens to be that sixteen mile stretch of 
turnpike. Yet today, we are living with a political matter and 
if it is a political difference, then I say let us put it in front of 
the people of this State so that they understand it, because the 
people I represent in the City of Philadelphia cannot under
stand the political chicanery which again today results in, yes, 
a vote that would say, "Go ahead with the engineering and 
design study," but once again prohibits us from going 
forward to seek the bonding necessary to begin that 
desperately needed project. 

Mr. President, if we are serious at all about the economic 
condition of this Commonwealth, if we, as Senators, are 
serious at all about the horror of joblessness in our State, then 
we will knock off the political game that is going on and we, 
too, will take our stake in this question, albeit before the 
Commission of the Pennsylvania Turnpike, and I am pleading 
with the Members, as a Standing Committee of this Senate, 
that being the Committee on Transportation, to move imme
diately into the exploration of this very, very serious problem, 
as I have also called publicly upon an Administration that 
seems to be playing something different than funding a 
project that we mandated to be funded. I thank the Members 
for this kind of time. I hate this kind of imposition on a 
Chamber that I know has a very serious agenda, but I believe 
for all of us the seriousness of this problem is such that at the 
appropriate time today I knew the Members would give me 
the courtesy and time to address this. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Frank A. Pecora) in the 
Chair. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I listened with inter
est to the remarks of the gentleman from Philadelphia, 
Senator" Rocks. I am sure his remarks were very sincere. I 
know of his work in the House as well as here in the Senate, 
fighting for the southeastern part of the State, particularly the 
turnpike. I also listened to the gentleman use such words as 
hypocrisy, political chicanery, politics and political games 
that are going on. Mr. President, the Governor of this State 
has on several occasions nominated qualified people for the 
Turnpike Commission. He has nominated them on more than 
one occa~ion. They have gone to committee. They have been 
found qualified. Each time they have attempted to bring them 
before this Body, we have been told by the gentleman's party 
that there would be no votes for the Governor's nominees to 
the Turnpike Commission. That commission sits now with 
only three members and it should be brought up to its full 
complement of five. If my memory serves me correctly, Mr. 
President, the gentleman should know that one of the nomi
nees the Governor named was from southeastern Pennsyl
vania. Further, it seems to me, Mr. President, as the gentle
man makes this very positive speech on doing some work on 
the Turnpike Commission, it would be most appropriate if the 
Governor names nominees again as he must under the Consti
tution, that that gentleman, I do not know whether he is on 
the Committee on Transportation or not, but if he is not he 
can still sit with that committee or in caucus or in any other 
place and he can demand to know from the Governor's nomi
nees, "Will you support the construction work of the sixteen 
miles?" I am not taking issue 'With the merits of that on the 
turnpike. I think the gentleman deserves to know how they 
would stand on that. I also think, Mr. President, the gentle
man is sincere and I know him to be just that from past expe
rience. If his side of the aisle is sincere, then if those nominees 
meet that criteria, are honest, are decent, and are people who 
can serve and as I recall one of the last nominees was a Demo
crat from Allegheny County and, I believe, a Republican 
from the northeast and a Republican from the southeast. If 
they are qualified, then by all that is anything, to get things 
done, then that commission should be brought up to full com
plement. I think it is a disgrace to the Commonwealth, and to 
we who serve in this Legislature, that we do not provide the 
thirty-four votes necessary, if they are indeed qualified, not 
because a political point of view is being exercised that the 
gentleman did not name our Democrat and before we do that 
we have to cut the deal. But, if the gentleman is sincere about 
getting those jobs done, then I suggest that he look no further 
than his own back yard to talk about hypocrisy, political 
chicanery, politics and the last phrase that the gentleman men
tioned, political games that are going on. When the gentleman 
can solve those problems and look to his own house and get 
his own house in order, then I suggest he has a right to come 
up and criticize because that is his protection, his protection 
of that commission if he questions those people and those 
people say that they will support that, then I would suggest he 
is in a strong position to believe that those jobs that he says 
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will be created, that construction that he says is so important 
in his area, that is his insurance that it will be done. 

That has been going on, Mr. President. Since the day that 
Dick Thornburgh was elected Governor in November of 1978 
and sworn in in January of 1979 there has yet to be one com
missioner confirmed. I think it is time that we just called it 
what it was, and if it is not political games that are going on 
then frankly, Mr. President, I do not know what they are. 

Senator SINGEL. Mr. President, I arninterested, I think 
more appropriately termed "shocked" and "appalled," that 
the Majority Leader has, in fact, corroborated the very charge 
that the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Rocks, has 
made. What he seems to be telling us is the Governor is saying 
to us, the Senate, "We will not move ahead with construction 
projects. We will not take any action on the turnpike. We will 
not move forward to try to reach a gentleman's agreement to 
move ahead for economic development or for any other 
purpose until you give me the people that I want on the Turn
pike Commission." To me that is a sorry state of affairs. It 
speaks very badly of the Governor of this State and worse of 
the Senators who would acquiesce just for the sake of appeas
ing the Governor. We have a responsibility to make sure those 
nominees are qualified and the very fact they have failed to 
receive thirty-four votes indicates maybe they were not. In any 
case, it is no justification for the Governor of Pennsylvania to 
say we are putting a moratorium on any future Pennsylvania 
Turnpike construction. It is a ridiculous argument and I think 
we should expose it for what it is. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, if I were on the 
streets of Clairton, I assure you my language would be much 
different than that which I am going to use at the present 
time. The dignity of this Chamber requires that I choose my 
language carefully. 

In one word, Mr. President, I would say to the Majority 
Leader-balderdash. The source of the gentleman's informa
tion is totally inaccurate and I give him the benefit of the 
doubt of not knowing any better about what the information 
is. 

The Turnpike Commission is not a new issue. It has been 
with us for a long time and the simple, clear fact as to the 
position of the Administration, yes, the Governor's Office, is 
unless we play this game our way, it is not going to be played 
regardless of where the fall-out is, what the economy of the 
Commonwealth is or any other thing. Never, at any time, did 
we suggest to the Governor's Office the name of an appointee 
per se. We have suggested to the Governor's Office on one 
occasion a number of people who would be acceptable to our 
caucus for the positions and openings that were available. 
This Governor has a splendid record with respect to appoint
ments to commissions. He made over 600 or 700 of them. I 
am sure there were many more than that in the last term. 

Let us talk about what the facts are. The City of 
Philadelphia is hurting. The people of that community 
regardless of political affiliations do not understand why 
these highways are not being advanced. The history of the 
Turnpike Commission is one where they are making money. It 
is a great highway. The administration of that highway has 

been something that we can look at with a great deal of pride. 
The situation with respect to Commissioner Carnie!, I think, is 
a disgrace upon the Administration due to the hassle that he 
was put through and finally vindicated, and finally put back 
on that commission, but harassment, harassment that very 
few people could sustain and still maintain their health. When 
we talk about submitting people, I have no recollection, and I 
am having my staff check it now, that anybody was ever put 
before this Body and voted down with respect to a nomination 
corning from the front office. I heard rumors that several 
nominees had been proposed or would be proposed who were 
not for the vacancies that then existed, but for Mr. Green
blat's position as chairman of the commission as opposed to a 
vacant position and, as a matter of fact, understanding there 
is not a line of communication between the Senate Democratic 
caucus and the Governor's Office. One of the nominees that 
was suggested I said I thought had support in the Democratic 
caucus provided he was not submitted for the vacancy of con
tinued occupation by Commissioner Greenblat. So blatant is 
the desire of the front office to acquire the position of the 
chairman of that chamber that they have lost all sense of 
reason of what the responsibility to this Commonwealth is in 
the Turnpike Commission as an individual agency. Does the 
Administration believe that this is a creature of the front 
office? When have we ever had any input as to who should be 
named to these particular vacancies? That report dropped off 
five or six years ago as I recall. Not in that period of time have 
we ever been submitted an opportunity to pass upon any pro
posed nominee. That nominee for the first time is when the 
gentleman from Delaware, Senator Loeper, advises us as to 
who has come across. 

Mr. President, what I am trying to suggest, and I hope I do 
not lose my composure, is that it is pure, simple balderdash, 
lacking in fact, lacking in sense and certainly to the detriment 
of this Commonwealth. If anybody wants to do anything 
about the economy of the Philadelphia area and certainly the 
stranglehold is the lack of highways that area has, it would be 
to join in allowing this bond issue to prevail because the alter
nate for that is to do nothing and that is precisely what is 
being done by this Administration. I would like to know why. 
I would like for somebody to come forward and tell me why 
the Governor will not allow his personnel, whomever they 
may be, to join in the funding that would allow these high
ways to go ahead. I have my suspicions. I think my suspicions 
are correct and I think they are correct because it is a pattern 
of history of what has happened in the last five years. Unless 
we can gain control of the operation of that turnpike for pure 
political reasons, without assignment of fault, without being 
critical of what that Administration or what that turnpike has 
done by its commission in running the highway the way it 
should be, there will be no ball game in town. 

I am proud to see and happy to see that the Philadelphia 
Inquirer recently addressed itself to that issue and called the 
turnpike issue a purely blatant, political issue and said let us 
put it aside and get the work done. That is what the people of 
Philadelphia want. That is what all the people in the State of 
Pennsylvania want-to travel the Schuylkill Expressway and 
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the ancillary roads that lead from the turnpike. It is needed. It 
is critical. There is not one single reason as to why it should 
not proceed immediately with the Turnpike Commission the 
way it is. 

Mr. President, I hold no apology for Commissioner Green
blat. I hold none for Commissioner Camiel. I hold none for 
the other persons who are honored to be a member of that 
commission. I think they have served this Commonwealth 
well. They have had a program that is deserving of support 
and it is blatantly political. I know it is and the Members 
know it is and if the Members do not know it is, then it is 
because they have been misadvised. 

Senator LLOYD. Mr. President, I believe the gentleman 
from Philadelphia, Senator Rocks, along with the gentleman 
from Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli, and the gentleman from 
Cambria, Senator Singe!, have eloquently outlined the severe 
problem Pennsylvanians are facing regarding the trans
portation system, the turnpike in Pennsylvania and the failure 
of the Republican Administration to deal adequately with that 
problem. That is not the reason I rise today, Mr. President. I 
rise because of another issue that is before us in Pennsylvania. 

It seems from the media reports across Pennsylvania from 
east to west that public policy is being dictated by the patron
age needs of the Republican caucus. After years of wearing 
the white hat, after years of the gentleman from Lycoming, 
Senator Hager, standing there castigating the evil Democrats, 
public policy in Pennsylvania is being dictated by the patron
age needs of the Republican Party. Is this consistent with the 
prior position of the Republican leadership in this Chamber? 
Has there been a change? I ask, Mr. President, what is the 
position of the Republican caucus? What is the position of the 
Republican leadership? Are the reports inaccurate in the 
newspapers? Or, in point of fact, is the legislative process in 
Pennsylvania now being largely guided by the needs for 
patronage of certain Members of the Republican caucus? If, 
in fact, that is the case, Mr. President, would the Republican 
leadership be kind enough, after years of wearing the white 
hat and slashing daily with the editorial boards on the floor of 
the Senate, on the campaign stump at the evil Democrats, 
would the Republican leadership be kind enough to give us the 
order of importance of things for the legislative process in 
Pennsylvania? 

For example, is unemployment first, and then trans
portation, and then patronage, and then social programs, or 
just what is the order, Mr. President? Perhaps the Executive 
Branch could be of some help. 

There is some concern about what has been called by the 
gentleman from Bucks, Senator Lewis, "pinstripe patron
age,'' in the doling out of legal contracts and the hiring of 
attorneys in Pennsylvania, but the same crusaders who called 
for the open doors of government, Mr. President, go to court 
rather than to release those names. They will fight in the 
courts of Pennsylvania and force the staff of the gentleman 
from Bucks, Senator Lewis, to fight night and day for what 
they know is right for the people of Pennsylvania, so that they 
should have the knowledge of where these patronage dollars 
are being spent and how it affects public policy, how it affects 
the legislative process. 

I, today, call upon the Republican leadership, Mr. Presi
dent, to respond to what is taking place in the public forum, 
to respond to news articles across our Commonwealth that 
indicate the nomination process is being held up so that 
patronage needs can be met for Republican Senators and let 
the Republican leadership, Mr. President, respond as to 
whether or not this is affecting the operating departments in 
our Commonwealth. Is it having any impact upon the various 
secretaries of departments who have not been nominated, or 
is there no affect on public policy, or is this simply limited to 
that portion of the legislative process that affects nomina
tions? 

For example, Mr. President, will Republican patronage 
needs affect the budget process this year? Will votes in Penn
sylvania be bought and sold based upon patronage needs? Or 
is there no relationship whatsoever, and, if there is no rela
tionship, let that be stated publicly and let the course of events 
demonstrate that. Will, for example, the appointments to the 
Public Utility Commission be affected by the patronage needs 
of the Republican Party in Pennsylvania? 

These are the questions the people of our State deserve to 
know the answers to, Mr. President. They especially deserve it 
because they went through a decade of brilliantly orchestrated 
slashing of the Democratic Party, of the assuniption of 
control of this Chamber based upon that orchestration, of the 
assault carefully orchestrated in the public forum on the 
Democratic Party because of just this kind of thing. 

There is one of two things that has happened, Mr. Presi
dent. One is maybe the press is inaccurately reporting on 
Republican patronage needs. Maybe the nominations for the 
secretaries of various departments have not been withheld by 
the Republican caucus because they do not like the amount of 
jobs they are getting with taxpayers' dollars or the types of 
jobs or the types of appointments. Maybe the press has fabri
cated that. Maybe the press has not clearly understood or, 
maybe, Mr. President, there has been a policy change. Maybe 
the acerbic rantings of the mid 1970's have converted to the 
realities of the mid 1980's. If that is the case, Mr. President, 
all I ask as a Pennsylvanian is for the Republican leadership to 
tell us that is the case; to tell us we were wrong. Patronage is 
not that bad after all. Patronage should guide the legislative 
process. I do not agree patronage should guide the legislative 
process, but maybe it should. If it should, let the Republican 
leadership indicate that. 

Mr. President, as I stand here today, and the Republican 
Administration continues to battle the gentleman from Bucks, 
Senator Lewis, day in and day out about not releasing the 
names of lawyers who are functioning on State dollars and, as 
I stand here today without the nominations of the Cabinet 
being passed, I call upon the Republican leadership in Penn
sylvania to respond clearly and articulately as to what the pri
orities are in Pennsylvania. How does it fit into the legislative 
process and what dynamics have gone into this decision
making process? 

As to my personal opinion, Mr. President, I personally do 
not think, when qualified people are presented for positions, 
there is anything wrong with patronage, but I think there is 

' 



1983 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-SENATE 207 

something very, very wrong when public policy, when public 
priorities, when the operations of governmental departments 
are affected directly by the political patronage and back room 
needs of the Republican caucus. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I have so much to 
respond to. I am not sure where to begin. 

Let me say something clearly and succinctly, Mr. President, 
to the last gentleman. The nominees will be run tomorrow, 
and they will be run up or down as they see fit. I certainly 
hope that these very capable and qualified people are going to 
be confirmed with the help of the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Senator Lloyd, and other Democrats who I 
hope will judge them on their own merits. 

If they find they are qualified, we would certainly appreci
ate and, I am sure, they would appreciate the support. I think 
they have gone under great scrutiny and I do not think there is 
anything wrong with that. I think the committees have done 
their work and there is nothing wrong with that. 

I am absolutely amazed by the characterization that the 
gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Lloyd, has chosen to 
utilize. I am amazed at what-I cannot remember Senator 
Zemprelli's word, I guess I will just fall on the old word 
"hypocrisy" -has been utilized by the previous two speakers. 
I cannot see how anybody has, in my language, the chutzpah 
to stand up, after protecting people like Jack Greenblat for 
over two years as Chairman of the Turnpike Commission, 
Daniel Pennick for longer than that, and others who continue 
to remain, yes, Mr. President, the Shapp appointees of the 
mid 1970's whose terms have long ago run out, but they con
tinue to protect their appointees to these various commissions 
because it takes two-thirds to get them off the commissions, 
unlike the PUC which was changed and modernized not too 
long ago, and the little patronage bastions which have occur
red since then. 

Yes, Mr. President, Michael Browne was defeated by this 
Body. Rob Gleason was defeated because the person that ran 
against him and who now sits in the seat, the gentleman from 
Cambria, Senator Singe!, made sure that he would not get any 
Democratic votes in the kind of hardball politics that has been 
played year after year and continues to be paraded. 

The previous speaker from Allegheny County, my distin
guished friend the Minority Leader, who did everything in his 
power, every parliamentary maneuver, to protect and defeat 
the auto emissions policy that would have provided tens of 
thousands of jobs for the City of Philadelphia, hundreds of 
millions of doJlars for that city and his county of Allegheny 
on the other side, is quick to criticize something in this 
Administration. 

Perhaps, Mr. President, we had a day when we all agreed 
that the level of debate was as high as it was on an issue that I 
think perhaps was well dissected as any issue I have heard, 
and we needed to get something off our political chests. I will 
not brutalize the name of the gentleman from Philadelphia, 
Senator Rocks, but I do believe that certainly if there is poli
tics being played, let he who is without sin cast the first stone, 
and my colleagues have been throwing, again no reflection on 
the name of the gentleman from Philadelpha, Senator Rocks, 

rocks at us like nobody's business and I hardly think they are 
in a position to do it. 

Mr. President, tomorrow we will certainly schedule, as you 
already know, the nominees for the Governor's Cabinet, 
eminently qualified people. We hope they will not take caucus 
positions against them, but rather deal with them on their own 
merits. I am sure the Governor will meet the constitutional 
deadline and provide them again with nominations for the 
Turnpike Commission, for the Liquor Control Board, and 
names like Jack Greenblat, whom I have dealt with, but his 
term of office has expired, the Ralph Barnetts, and the Dan 
Pennicks, who have long been kept in office, and boards and 
commissions in the past, and we have stood up here and have 
said, "That is my constituency and I want to protect them, et 
cetera." We can go round and round on this, but I will tell 
them that this Administration is as committed to economic 
development and policy and to transportation and has, far 
and above any other Administration to my knowledge, dem
onstrated that commitment in the last four years whether they 
liked it the way it was done or not, that may be. But if they 
look at the record in transportation, economic development 
and some of the things this Administration has done, I 
believe, Mr. President, if the gentleman from Philadelphia, 
Senator Lloyd, was able to be objective about it, he would 
have to recognize and look at the statistics and see what has 
been done for the benefit of the citizens w.hether it be the 
motoring public or the business public. We have problems in 
this State, and we can sit here and be as partisan as we have 
been, and this is as partisan an argument and debate as I have 
ever been in, and we can throw stones at each other, but if the 
gentleman is really sincere, Mr. President, then I invite him 
and the others to tackle the problems we face that are monu
mental that the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Lloyd, 
has been in the forefront of proposing. If the gentleman wants 
to talk about reports that come out of papers, I am not even 
aware of all these patronage jobs that are supposed to be 
available and, if he had identified them, I know Members of 
my caucus would be greatly appreciative if the gentleman 
would bring them to our attention, that these jobs which are 
supposed to be available are available, because I frankly think 
that is a day of the past. 

But what is real and what is there now is clearly we, indeed, 
have significant problems to deal with in this Commonwealth, 
and we can continue to gain and earn as we have tonight the 
reputation as the most partisan Legislature. The most difficult 
situation as I said in my debate on the suppressed confessions, 
it was a refreshing matter to deal with the matter of issues 
rather than who is saying it. I would hope that perhaps that 
might be a sign of things to come rather than what we have 
today. · 

If the gentleman from Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli, is 
indeed serious about finding a solution to the Turnpike Com
mission and the Liquor Control Board and other agencies, I 
suggest that, perhaps, the gentleman, indeed, will be invited 
to partake and to understand and to give input into what 
would produce thirty-four votes. I certainly do not have any 
pipeline from which I am getting calls from the Administra-
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tion, but I believe it is vitally important that we fill those posi
tions. I think it is a disgrace with those whose terms have 
expired, regardless of how they have served and I have no 
quarrel with many of them, some will continue to hold over, 
but I think the policy itself is extremely bad. 

Mr. President, I am sure that Members of my caucus who 
are listening in their offices would be delighted to know that 
they are dictating the policy of this Administration. I think we 
certainly would like to have input, as they would, too, and we 
all have input when we are able to take a microphone on this 
floor and express the views of our caucus or our constituency. 

I believe, Mr. President, it is a little hypocritical to listen to 
the charges that are being brought forth when indeed we have 
sat here and debated ways that we can help the City of 
Philadelphia, ways that we can infuse new money into this 
Commonwealth, ways that we can make things better and we 
may have honest differences of agreement. So long as, and I 
pray that it is forever, the freedom of this floor and the 
strength of the two party system exists, that every once in a 
while I suppose debate like this is, indeed, good for us and 
points out that there are differences, but I hope as those 
matters which really affect the significant livelihoods and the 
job situations and those which deal with the national recovery 
as we are beginning to see now will indeed be part of Pennsyl
vania's history in 1983 and 1984 as I am sure all the Members 
do. 

With that, Mr. President, I thank you for the opportunity 
to present these views and I hope I have answered the ques
tions of the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator Lloyd, 
regarding the so-called policy being dictated by the Republi
can caucus and, if I have not, I will be glad to discuss it with 
him privately afterwards because I think we have taken 
enough time on the floor. 

Senator ROCKS. Mr. President, I never went out for the 
debate team, I was usually trying out for football and this is 
about the hour when I am supposed to report to the field. 
Since I only grew to be 159 pounds, I guess I am rather stuck 
here. If I listened carefully to the Majority Leader, I cannot 
honestly believe the issue that I attempted to bring to a discus
sion in this Chamber resulted in the response that we now 
have. 

There is a problem with a vote at the Pennsylvania Turn
pike Commission. I did not intend to launch a well orches
trated prelude to the entire confirmation process that, thanks 
be to God, is to begin tomorrow. As a matter of fact, I do not 
see the two vacancies at the Turnpike Commission being the 
issue at all. I see the problem where a singular vote at that 
commission can prohibit going forward with a $75 million 
bond issue that in 1978 was approved by this Legislature. 

When I spoke about political chicanery and the other litany 
that the gentleman from Blair, Senator Jubelirer, has now 
well memorized, I sincerely meant there is a problem and it is 
this simple, and let us deal with just the facts quickly. A vote 
that is the Administration's on that Turnpike Commission 
can prohibit the bonding from going forward. The very Secre
tary of Transportation, who in testimony has said he is in 
favor of this proposal, has failed to show now twice and his 

surrogate has, in fact, cast a negative vote that disallows the 
project to begin. 

Mr. President, I do not mind looking at the record. We deal 
with the record in this Chamber and we must do that in the 
governmental and political process. The record right now is 
awful. We have over 700,000 families that will get no pay
check this coming Friday. We talk a lot and I mentioned 
earlier about economic recovery and if it happens nationally, 
guaranteed we lag behind in a great northeastern industrial 
State like Pennsylvania. We can take one small step. It 
happens to be a sixteen mile step in the southeastern part of 
this State. To clarify the record, there is no part of the Penn
sylvania Turnpike which is to be reconstructed that even 
touches the City of Philadelphia. Impact on it economically? 
Be sure of that. It goes through every suburban county though 
of this southeastern part of the State. However, we continu
ally refuse to cast the one vote that allows us to begin the 
project. If it continues beyond May, we have in the bonding 
mechanisms missed the opportunity for another eighteen 
months. For eighteen more months the people of Pennsyl
vania will see a lot of talk about what can be our economic 
recovery, a lot of talk about our great commitment to the 
development of jobs, and we will have stuck it to them 
because, once again, there will be no project, which means 
there will be no widening from four lanes to six for what we 
need. We have just spent $50 million in a development along 
that very sixteen mile stretch. It has no meaning if we cannot 
give the vehicular and the product accessibility to that market
place. We are serious in that corner of the State about trying 
to address the problem. We cannot do it because of one vote. 
I did not ask the Majority Leader to explain to me or to this 
side of the aisle or to the entire Senate of Pennsylvania the 
confirmation process of this Body. I did not ask for a histor
ical rendition of what has been the dilemma over two vacan
cies on the Turnpike Commission. That may be another polit
ical problem, Mr. President, and we as politicians may well 
understand it. The only problem I took the time to bring 
before the Body today, and probably I have over-extended my 
leave and I will get to football practice, was we are missing a 
vote. I think we have a stake in this as a Senate who has 
passed a law in 1978 that says it should go forward. 

I thank you for what has been your kindness and for your 
attention. I thank very much the leader on my own side of the 
aisle who has taken the time to lend his supportive voice to the 
very serious concern in southeastern Pennsylvania. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, l assure you that my 
wanting to make these remarks is not to be the last speaker or 
that I hav.e any pride in being the last speaker, but there have 
been many significant things said and I would caption them 
first by saying "balderdash" the second time to the Majority 
Leader. 

I now see the wisdom of the quote of the anguished Presi
dent Nixon, who when confronted by a reporter said, "What 
will you do when you don't have me to kick around any 
more?" I wonder what the Majority Leader is going to have 
to say when Shapp has gone to his resting place. He certainly 
has been abused and misused and has been the fodder for the 

. 
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smoke screen that every time there needs to be an issue it 
comes back to poor Governor Shapp, who, in my judgment, 
when the history books are written, will have been a much 
better Governor than a lot of other people who have professed 
to be champions of that administration. 

I also want to mention one serious note before I get into a 
bit of the political arena again. I had the occasion last week to 
address a business community in Philadelphia on financial 
matters on the issues that were before this Body relating to 
financial interests. When it came to that portion of the 
program relating to questions, the only questions that were 
asked of me were with respect to when was the turnpike going 
to be expanded. I was shocked. I was amazed because there 
was a total lack of understanding as to the issue that was bril
liantly proposed by the gentleman from Philadelphia, Senator 
Rocks, and which has once again been attempted to be 
clouded by all of the dissertation on collateral issues. Yet, that 
is as much as I am going to say about that. But, I noted the 
remarks of the Majority Leader with respect to two-thirds 
majority in our participation in the system. I recall last year 
there was a bill before the General Assembly that would have 
allowed the Turnpike Commission and the Public Utility 
Commission to have been consented to by a majority. Now we 
were not in charge of the General Assembly. If the Members 
really felt as they professed they feel or the way they feel, why 
then would they not have enacted that legislation with the 
power that was within the Body? 

I call the gentleman's attention also to the hypocrisy of the 
association of blame, and in the sense of modesty, Mr. Presi
dent, I tell you I was the principal sponsor of a bill that 
allowed for all the appointed offices to come to their conclu
sion at the end of the term without extension until a person 
had been qualified after being appointed. I did it because I 
knew the agony that was in my caucus over the fights over the 
extension and retention of parties in and those who may be 
nominated by the Governor. Yet, the power to pass that 
important legislation, if you felt as you say you feel, and if 
you articulate the position of this Administration, was within 
your grasp and not exercised. Therefore, the question recurs, 
"Where does hypocrisy arise?" 

Mr. President, the introduction of auto emissions is abso
lutely most amazing to me because as the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Senator Rocks, said, all he wants to know and 
all I want to know and everybody else that has an interest in 
this, is why the Governor's man on the Turnpike Commission 
will not approve the bonding. That is the only issue of the 
immediate discussion and there has not been an answer to 
that. I will tell the Members why I voted against the auto 
emissions program, as did the President pro tempore who is 
sitting up there, and at least twenty-four other Members, 
regardless of political affiliation did not, being basically a 
political problem. Although I am concerned about the 
economy of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, I am also 
concerned that its consumer citizens do not spend three times 
as much to correct an ill-fated situation or requirement upon 
them. 

Mr. President, that is as much as I am going to say. The 
conclusion is that this Administration has been extremely suc
cessful in two areas: we have two firsts. One, the best football 
team in the country and, secondly, have the highest job losses 
in the United States of America. I rest my case. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE SECRETARY 

The following announcements were read by the Secretary of 
the Senate: 

SENA TE OF PENNSYLVANIA 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

MONDAY, MARCH 21, 1983 

11:30 A.M. AGING AND YOUTH 

(to consider Senate 

Resolution No. 5 and 

Senate Bill No. 250) 

1:00 P.M. CONSUMER PROTECTION 

AND PROFESSIONAL 

LICENSURE (to consider 

"Sunset" Evaluation and 

review - development of 

Plan (Act 1981 #142) 

State Bd. of Auctioneer 

Examiners; Administra-

tive Rules Report No. 3; 

Senate Resolution No. 

10; Senate Bills No. 

58, 248, 288 and 298) 

Room 460, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

Room 460, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 1983 

9:30 A.M. ENVIRONMENTAL 

RESOURCES AND ENERGY 

(to consider Senate 

Bills No. 67, 247 and 

318) 

11:00 A.M. FINANCE (to consider 

Senate Bills No. 223, 

302, 201 and 22 PA 

Code 201 through 215.35 -

Regulations proposed by 

the Public School Employes' 

Retirement System) 

Room 459, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

Room 459, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 1983 

10:00 A.M. URBAN AFFAIRS AND 

to HOUSING (Public Hearing 

12:00 Noon to deal with the Phila

delphia Allied Commission) 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 1983 

10:00 A.M. URBAN AFFAIRS AND 

to HOUSING (Public Hearing 

12:00 Noon to deal with the Phila

delphia Allied Commission) 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 
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12:30 P.M. MILITARY AND 

VETERANS AFFAIRS 

(to consider the 

nomination of Major 
General Richard M. Scott 

as Adjutant General) 

LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-SENATE 

Room 460, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

ADJOURNMENT 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move that the 
Senate do now adjourn until Wednesday, March 16, 1983, at 
10:30 a.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The Senate adjourned at 5:16 p.m., Eastern Standard 

Time. 

MARCH 15, 




